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Dear Mr Lutton

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (development management procedure) (england) order 2015  
Notification of APPROVAL of details/scheme required by condition.
Construction of a two storey extension to the south-west of the main School building to provide a new entrance lobby, teaching accommodation, kitchen and hall with associated hard and soft play areas, a Multi-Use Games Area and a new car parking area providing 8 additional spaces to the east of the School site entrance at Polegate Primary School, Oakleaf Drive, Polegate
Decision Dated; 12 June 2018
I refer to your application dated 26th June seeking approval of the following conditions of the planning permission.

Condition No.3 and details as submitted:-

	Construction Phase Plan, Version 1 – 6th July 2018
Traffic Management Plan, version 1 – 6th July 2018

Condition No. 4 and details as submitted:-
Pre-Works Road Condition Survey, June 2018

Prepared By Ralph Olesen, Highway Consultant 

Condition No. 6 and details as submitted:-

Site Waste Management Plan, Revision 2, 23rd July 2018
	


	
	


I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council. I enclose copies of the documents stamped approved with today’s date. 
Yours sincerely

Sarah Iles

Team Manager Planning Policy & Development Management

Cc Copy for Statutory Planning Register c/o Wealden District Council, Your Ref WD/2018/0278/CC

      Amanda Parks Technical Support Officer















condapprove.doc
	
	


[image: image1.png]


  

 [image: image2.png]L o 4

L%

recycled paper








[image: image1.png][image: image2.png][image: image3.png]


[image: image4.png]L o 4

L%

recycled paper



